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Redacted

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: DFEEQP — DFEEQP-DMME Committee Evidentiary Process and Transparency 

Guidelines
DEMAND FORECAST ENERGY EFFICIENCY QUANTIFICATION PROJECT WORKING 
GROUP

Hi DFEEQP WG,

As you know, a committee of the DFEEQP has been working with the Energy Commission's 
internal
project, the Demand Model Methodology Evaluation (DMME) and has assisted by drafting 
guidelines
for model transparency and an evidentiary hearing process.

Stakeholder comments from the DFEEQP Working Group were received, and incorporated 
into this
draft. Stakeholder comments and the revised draft guidelines are attached to this 
message.

The attached document will be provided to the DMME project for inclusion in their report. 
The Energy Commission
and Energy Commission management will receive these recommendations together with 
other findings of
the DMME project. At a later time, should the Energy Commission elect to enact all or 
some of the
recommendations in the report, there will be additional attention to these recommended 
guidelines.

Thank you very much to stakeholders for your review and input.

Sincerely,
C.
cadickerson@cadconsulting.biz
510-562-1034
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